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MEMORANDUM

Sabrina Henry, NPS
Kyle Barnes, USACE
Garcy Ward, DWR
Travis Wilson, WRC
Gary Jordan, USFWS

Greg Daisey, DCM

Cathy Brittingham, Transportation Project Coordinator

March 25, 2020

Proposed Modification to CAMA Major Permit No. 24-03 to authorize the use of
alternative sandbags in the areas on Ocracoke Island that were previously authorized for

placement of approximately 5,223 linear feet of temporary erosion control structures
(sandbags) to protect NC Highway 12 on Ocracoke Island in Hyde County.

Please indicate below your agency’s position or viewpoint on the proposed project and return this form as
soon as possible to Cathy Brittingham via e-mail at cathy.brittingham@ncdenr.gov. If you have any
questions regarding the proposed project, please contact Cathy Brittingham at (919) 707-9149 or Greg
Daisey at (252) 207-3656. When appropriate, in-depth comments with supporting data are requested.

REPLY

__X_This agency has no objection to the project as proposed.
____This agency has no comment on the proposed project.

___This agency approves of the project, only if the recommended changes are

incorporated. See attached.

___This agency objects to the project for reasons described in the attached memo.

Sand bag fill material needs to be compatible sand and free of pollutants and debris. Care needs to be
taken that material scraped off the roadway does not contain pieces of asphalt.
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